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www.LowellMA.gov

MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor Kennedy and Members of the City Council
FROM: Kevin J. Murphy, City Manager __ ") —-
DATE: February 21, 2017

SUBJECT: COUNCIL MOTION OF 1/24/17 - C. Leahy/C. Elliott - Req. City Mgr. provide
City Council with up to date reports and minutes of all meetings pertaining to the construction of
the new high school.

Dear Mayor Kennedy and members of the City Council,

As part of the Lowell High School project, the City has contracted with our web vendor to create
a newly designed subsite of lowellma.gov focused exclusively on the high school project. |
anticipate this full site will be launched in the spring and will continue throughout the process
from feasibility to final closeout of construction.

While the subsite is being developed, we have created a temporary page featured directly on the
lowellma.gov homepage. “The Lowell High School Project” page consists of upcoming
meetings; previous meeting minutes; reports and presentations; as well as useful documents such
as MSBA regulations and the LHS Educational Program. The City will continue to update this
page as we transition to an expanded website. The page can be accessed at any time by visiting
http://www.lowellma.gov/lhsproject.

Long term, the LHS project website will provide documents, photos, time-lapse video, and other
useful features to keep constituents and stake holders informed and engaged throughout the
process.

Please let me know if you have further questions.
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